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 Accelerate Progress for Students  
   
Rennette R. Apodaca, MPA, CPPO            Scott Elder 
Executive Director                Interim Superintendent  
  
RFP NO. 21-038RMS  - ADDENDUM #1 
 
Questions and Response   December 4, 2020 
 
1. Question: Is this RFP intended for supplemental digital curriculum as well as comprehensive 

online courses?  
Response: The District will be considering both options. 
 

2. Question: Will the result in an award to one (or multiple vendors) or a list of approved 
vendors? 
Response:  As stated in the RFP on page 6, APS reserves the right to multi-award contracts 
as necessary for adequate delivery or service in accordance with NMSA 1978, §13-1-153.  
 

3. Question: Will APS consider a vendor with a single-subject area (multiple grade levels) core digital 
curriculum? 
Response: No. 
 

4. Question: Will APS consider a supplemental digital solution? 
Response: No.  
 

5. Question: Will APS consider a hybrid print and digital solution? 
Response: No 
 

6. Question: Will you consider a program that is only Middle School, or are you only looking for 
programs that cover all the secondary school grades? 
Response: We will consider programs that are only middle school, or only elementary school, or 
only high school, as well as programs that cover multiple levels. 
 

7. Question: Will the district consider Special Education solutions specific to individual content 
areas Such as Math, ELA, Transition, etc.,? 
Response: No. 
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ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM WITH SUBMITTED PROPOSAL:    
Addenda not signed and returned may consider the RFP non-responsive and may be rejected.  

__________________________________  
COMPANY/FIRM NAME  
  
__________________________________   ________________________ 
SIGNATURE     Date 


